
relief, protection, training and final settlement 
were being sought. 

The continuation of the discussion was ad-
journed to the next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

SIXTH MEETING 
[A/C.3/17] 

Held on Friday, 1 February 1946, at 10 a.m. 
Chairman: The Rt. Hon. Peter FRASER 

(New Zealand) . 
10. Continuation of the discussion of 

the United Kingdom and Yugo-
slav Proposals with regard to the 
Problem of Refugees {documents 
AjC.3j5 and AjC.3j7, Annexes 1 
and 2, pages 37 and 43) 

Mr. BAJAN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Re-
public) re-emphasized the point which had been 
made by the representative of Yugoslavia, that 
war criminals and collaborators could not be 
classified as refugees, but must be returned to 
their countries for judgment. He drew particular 
attention to the number of "Germanized Ukrai-
nian fascists" who were still at large in western 
Germany, Austria and Italy, and who would 
exist as a threat to the peace of the world until 
they had been brought to justice. A complete 
list of these war criminals had been com-
piled by the Ukrainian Government and, 
with the co-operation of other Members of the 
United Nations, they could be returned to the 
Ukraine to receive the same treatment as had 
been given to other traitors such as Laval and 
Quisling. 

The Ukrainian delegation was in complete 
accord with the Yugoslav proposal and consid-
ered that there were three conditions which had 
to be satisfied to reach a just solution of the 
problem of displaced persons: 

( 1 ) The repatriation of soldiers and civilians 
uprooted from their homes as a result of the war, 
must be facilitated and encouraged in every way 
possible; 

(2) Hostile elements who sought to dissuade 
these displaced persons from returning to their 
countries must be silenced; 

(3) All help must be given in the extradition 
of war criminals and traitors. 

His delegation was of the opinion that such a 
complex question could not be handled by the 
Economic and Social Council but should be 
treated by an ad hoc international organization, 
or a specialized agency. 

Mr. BELEHRADEK (Czechoslovakia) consid-
ered that there was a possibility of reconciliation 
between the humanitarian aspect of the United 
Kingdom proposal and the political implications 
of the amendment submitted by the delegation 
of Yugoslavia. He therefore suggested that a 
sub-committee be set up to prepare a statement 

15 

meme d'enlever a la question des refugies son 
caractere politique, pendant que l'on recher-
chera sous quelle forme il sera possible d'assurer 
leur assistance, leur protection, leur reeducation 
professionnelle et leur installation definitive. 

La suite de la discussion est ajournee a Ia pro-
chaine seance. 

La seance est levee a 13 heures. 

SIXIEME SEANCE 
[A/C. 3/17] 

Tenue le vendredi ler fevrier 1946, a 10 heures. 
President: Le Tres Hon. Peter FRASER 

( N ouvelle-ZClande) . 

10. Suite de la discussion des proposi-
tions du Royaume-Uni et de la 
Y ougoslavie relatives au pro-
bleme des refugies (documents 
A/C.3j5 et AjC.3j7, annexes 1 
et 2, pages 37 et 43) 

M. BAJAN (Republique socialiste sovietique 
d'Ukraine) insiste a nouveau sur Ia remarque 
faite par le representant de Ia Yougoslavie, a 
savoir que les criminels de guerre et les colla-
borateurs ne doivent pas etre consideres comme 
refugies mais qu'il y a lieu de les rendre a leur 
pays afin qu'ils soient juges. II attire en parti-
culier !'attention de Ia Commission sur un cer-
tain nombre de "fascistes ukrainiens ger-
manises" qui se trouvent encore en li-
berte en Allemagne occidentale, en Autriche et 
en Italie, et qui constitueront une menace pour 
Ia paix du monde tant qu'ils n'auront pas ete 
traduits en justice. Le Gouvernement ukrainien 
a etabli une liste complete de ces criminels de 
guerre et, avec Ia collaboration d'autres Nations 
Unies, ils pourraient etre renvoyes en Ukraine 
pour y recevoir le traitement qui a etC applique 
a d'autres traitres tels que Laval et Quisling. 

La delegation de l'Ukraine est tout a fait 
d'accord avec celle de Ia Yougoslavie et elle es-
time que, pour que le probleme des personnes 
deplacees soit resolu avec equite, trois condi-
tions doivent etre remplies; il faut: 

( 1) Faciliter et encourager, par tous les 
moyens possibles, le rapatriement des militaires 
et des civils eloignes de leurs foyers du fait de la 
guerre; 

(2) Reduire au silence les elements hostiles 
qui s'efforcent de dissuader ces personnes 
deplacees de retourner dans leur pays; 

( 3) Donner toutes les facilites possibles pour 
!'extradition des criminels de guerre et Ies 
traitres. 

La delt~gation d'Ukraine est d'avis que Ie 
Conseil economique et social ne peut regler une 
question aussi complexe qui devrait etre traitee 
par une organisation intemationale etablie a cet 
effet ou par une institution specialisee. 

M. BELEHRADEK (Tchecoslovaquie) estime 
que l'on peut trouver un compromis entre Ia 
tendance humanitaire de la proposition du 
Royaume-Uni et le caractere politique de 
l'amendement de la delegation yougoslave. II 
propose done de charger un sous~comite de 
preparer un texte tenant compte a Ia fois de Ia 



which would incorporate both the United King-
dom and the Yugoslav proposals and which 
would include some of the principal arguments 
put forward in the debate on the question. He 
proposed that the following countries be rep-
resented on the sub-committee: the United 
States of America, the United Kingdom, Yugo· 
slavia, Belgium and Poland. 

Mr. EGELAND (Union of South Africa) fully 
supported the United Kingdom proposal, but 
considered that a decision should be taken now 
to the effect that the Economic and Social 
Council could act on the question of refugees 
rather than wait for directions from the General 
Assembly during the second part of its first 
session. 

The Yugoslav proposal minimized the com-
plexity of the problem, and made no provision 
for those displaced persons who were neither war 
criminals nor traitors, yet did not wish to return 
to their own countries. This category of persons 
might be regarded as the hard core of the refugee 
problem. 

The delegation of the Union of South Africa 
did not consider that the refugee question could 
be adequately handled by a specialized agency. 
Decisions on policy and as to what categories 
of persons should receive assistance would first 
have to be taken by the United Nations. In its 
study of the problem the Council should take 
into account two considerations: 

( 1) The desirability of establishing a body 
which would be financed by the United Na-
tions. 

(2) This body should be responsible to the 
General Assembly for questions of policy. 

In connection with the fears expressed by the 
Yugoslav and other delegates that a refugee 
organization would serve to protect war crimi-
nals and collaborators, Mr. Egeland stated that 
in his opinion the exact opposite would be the 
case. Such a body would be of assistance in 
rounding up these criminals. There would also 
be other advantages, such as the pooling of ex-
periences wiM\ regard to refugee problems, more 
effective arrangements as to the reception of 
refugees in new countries of settlement, and a 
trained secretariat. 

Because of the urgency and the long-term 
nature of the problem, he hoped that both this 
Committee and the General Assembly would 
~ndorse the United Kingdom proposal, indicat-
mg to the Council that more adequate machin-
ery, under the aegis of the United Nations, 
should be set up at the earliest possible moment. 

. Mme LEFAUCHEUX (France) first referred to 
t~ose statutory refugees who had become recog-
mzed after the last war and of whom there were 
still 400,000 in France today. Some confusion 
had existed between the various categories of sta-
tutory refugees, and the French Government, 

proposition d';l ~oyaume-Uni. et de ce~le .de la 
Yougoslavie amst que de certams des pnnctpaux 
points qui ont ete evoques au cours des debats 
sur la question des refugies. 11 propose que les 
pays suivants soient representes au sous-comite: 
Etats-Unis, Royaume-Uni, Yougoslavie, Bel-
gique et Pologne. 

M. EGELAND (Union Sud-Africaine) appuie 
la proposition du Royaume-Uni; toutefois il im· 
porte de decider des maintenant que le Conseil 
economique et social soit charge de la question 
des refugies, sans attendrc des directives de la 
seconde partie de la premiere session de 1' As-
semblee generale. 

La proposition yougoslave sous-estime la com-
plexite du probleme et ne prevoit aucune dis-
position pour Ies personnes deplacees qui sans 
etre des criminels de guerre ou des traitres, ne 
desirent cependant pas rentrer dans leur pays. 
Cette categoric de personnes constitue le na:ud 
meme du probleme a resoudre en matiere de 
refugies. 

La delegation de l'Union Sud-Africaine n'es-
time pas que la question des refugies puisse 
etre traitee d'une maniere satisfaisante par une 
institution specialisee. II est necessaire que les 
Nations Unies prennent tout d'abord des de-
cisions de caractere general et precisent quelles 
sont les categories de personnes qui doivent 
etre assistees. En examinant ce probleme, le 
Conseil devrait tenir compte de deux considera-
tions: 

( 1) L'opportunite de creer un organisme 
dont le budget serait alimente par les Nations 
Unies. 

( 2) La necessite de rendre cet organisme 
responsable, en matiere de politique generale 
des refugies, devant 1' Assemblee generale. 
A propos de la crainte, exprimee par les repre-

sentants de la Yougoslavie et d'autres pays, qu'un 
organisme charge des refugies offre une protec-
tion aux criminels de guerre et aux collabora-
teurs, M. Egeland declare qu'a son avis c'est le 
contraire qui se produira. Cet organisme aidera 
a les depister. Il presentera egalement d'autres 
avantages, en permettant, par exemple, de con-
fronter les diverses experiences faites en matiere 
de problemes de refugies, de prendre des dis-
positions plus satisfaisantes pour l'accueil des 
refugies dans les pays ou ils seront installes et 
de disposer d'un personnel de Secretariat spe-
cialise. 

16 

Etant donne l'urgence du probleme et le 
caractere a longue echeance de la solution, 
M. Egeland espere que la Commission et 1' As-
semblee generale adopteront la proposition du 
Royaume-Uni, indiquant au Conseil qu'il y 
aurait lieu de creer au plus tot, sous les auspices 
des Nations Unies, une organisation plus effi-
cace . 

Mme LEFAUCHEUX (France) fait allusion 
tout d'abord aux refugies qui ont etc reconnus 
officiellement comme tels a pres la derniere guerre 
et dont 400.000 se trouvent encore en France 
aujourd'hui. II existe quelque confusion entre 
les diverses categories de refugies officiellement 



with a view to the unification of procedures, had 
decided to entrust the administration of the 
affairs of all these refugees to a French Admin-
istrator with the powers of a High Commissioner. 
The expenses of such an administration would be 
borne by the French Government which would 
be prepared to submit regular reports to an in-
ternational advisory committee. With regard to 
those displaced persons who had been uprooted 
as a result of the second world war, the French 
delegation supported the United Kingdom pro-
posal although agreeing with the Yugoslav dele-
gation in regard to war criminals. It suggested 
that after study by the Council, the refugee ques-
tion might be referred to such an international 
advisory committee. This committee would 
work in close co-operation with the Demogra-
phic Commission and, in matters of labour and 
employment, could draw on the assistance of 
the International Labour Organization. It 
should study all questions relating to the pro-
blem of refugees, and make recommendations 
to the Council as well as to other bodies with 
responsibilities in this field. 

Every effort would have to be made to per-
suade displaced persons to return to their own 
countries, but where this was not possible, per-
manent resettlement should then be attempted 
by every means. 

The CHAIRMAN drew the Committee's atten-
tion to the fact that apart from the United 
Kingdom and Yugoslav proposals there had 
just been distributed an amendment submitted 
by the Netherlands delegation (annex 3, 
page 50). _ 

The delegation of the UKRAINIAN SoviET 
SociALIST REPUBLIC announced that it would 
submit a formal proposal at the next meeting. 

The representative of CzEcHOSLOVAKIA, in 
reply to a question from the Chairman, stated 
that he would not press his proposal regarding 
the appointment of a sub-committee. 

The continuation of the discussion was ad-
journed to the next meeting. 

The meeting rose at 1.05 p.m. 

SEVENTH MEETING 
[A/C.3/18] 

Held on Monday, 4 February 1946, at 10 a.m. 
Chairman: The Rt. Hon. Peter FRASER 

(New Zealand). 
11. Continuation of the Discussion of 

the United Kingdom and Yugo-
slav Proposals with regard to the 
Problem of Refugees (documents 
AjC.3j5 and AjC.3j7); Amend-
ment proposed by the Delega-
tion of the Netherlands (docu-
ment A/C.3j15, Annex 3, page 

50) 
Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 

Republic) told of the three-year occupation of 
her country and of the 380,000 exiles, including 

reconnus et le Gouvernement fran~ais, en vue 
d'unifier les procedures qui leur sont appliquees, 
a pris Ia decision de confier !'administration de 
toutes les affaires relatives a ces refugies a un 
administrateur franc;ais ayant pouvoirs de haut-
commissaire. Les depenses entrainees par cette 
administration seraient assurees par le Gou-
vernement fran~ais qui se propose de soumettre 
rt~gulierement des rapports a un comite con-
sultatif international. En ce qui concerne les 
personnes deplacees qui ont ete deracinees a Ia 
suite de Ia deuxieme guerre mondiale, Ia delega-
tion fran~aise appuie la proposition du Royaume-
Uni tout en etant d'accord avec la delegation 
yougoslave sur Ia question des criminels de 
guerre. La delegation fran~aise suggere qu'apres 
avoir ,ere examinee par le Conseil, Ia question des 
refugies soit renvoyee a un comite consultatif 
international. Ce comite travaillerait en colla-
boration etroite avec la Commission demographi-
que et pourrait faire appel, en matiere de tra-
vail et d'emploi, a la collaboration de !'Organi-
sation internationale du travail. II etudierait 
toutes les questions relatives au probleme des 
refugies et presenterait des recommandations 
au Conseil et aux autres organismes interesses 
ala question. 

II y aurait lieu de faire tous les efforts pos-
sibles pour inciter les personnes deplacees a 
rentrer dans leur pays mais quand leur retour 
est irrealisable, il faut essayer par tous les moyens 
d'assurer leur reinstallation permanente. 

Le PRESIDENT attire l'attention de Ia Com-
mission sur le fait qu'en plus des propositions du 
Royaume-Uni et de la Yougoslavie, on vient de 
communiquer le texte d'un amendement de Ia 
delegation des Pays-Bas (annexe 3, page 50). 

La delegation de la R:EPUBLIQUE sociALISTE 
sovnhiQUE o'UKRAINE annonce qu'elle soumet-
tra a Ia prochaine seance de la Commission une 
proposition formelle. 

Le representant de Ia TcHECOSLOVAQUIE, en 
reponse a une question du President, declare ne 
pas maintenir sa proposition en ce qui concerne 
les representations au sous-comite. 

La suite de la discussion est ajournee a Ia pro-
chaine seance. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 05. 

SEPTIEME SEANCE 
[A/C.3/18] 

Tenue le lundi 4 fivrier 1946, a 10 heures. 
President: Le Tres Hon. Peter FRASER 

(Nouvelle-Zelande). 
11. Suite de la discussion des proposi-

tions du Royaume-Uni et de la 
Y ougoslavie relatives au pro-
blE~me des refugi<~s (documents 
AjC.3j5 et AjC.3j7): Amende-
ment propose par la delegation 
des Pays-Bas (document 
AjC.3j 15, annexe 31 page 50> 

Mme URALOVA (Republique socialiste sovie-
tique de Bielorussie) parle des trois annees 
d'occupation que son pays a subies et des 

17 


